From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 4:30 PM

To: 'Kathryn Mintz'

Subject: BAR Action - April 19, 2016 - 1022 Grove Street

April 20, 2016

Kathryn L. Mintz
1022 Grove Street
Charlottesville, VA 22903

RE: Certificate of Appropriateness Application

BAR 16-04-01

1022 Grove Street

Tax Parcel 230039000

Kathryn L. Mintz, Owner/Applicant

Replace deteriorating windows, install storm window and screens

Dear Applicant,

The above referenced project was discussed before a meeting of the City of Charlottesville Board of Architectural
Review (BAR) on April 19, 2016. The following action was taken:

Schwartz moved to find that the proposed window replacement satisfies the BAR’s criteria
and guidelines and is compatible with this Individually Protected Property, and that the BAR
approves the application as submitted using the aluminum-clad wood windows, with the
recommendation of looking into the size of the muntins [to match the dimensions of the
existing window muntins as closely as possible and using SDL’s with exterior and interior
affixed muntins with spacer bars]. Also, the storm windows should not be put

back. Keesecker seconded. The motion passed (7-1, with Miller opposed).

This certificate of appropriateness shall expire in 18 months (October 15, 2017), unless within that time
period you have either: been issued a building permit for construction of the improvements if one is
required, or if no building permit is required, commenced the project. The expiration date may differ if
the COA is associated with a valid site plan. You may request an extension of the certificate of
appropriateness before this approval expires for one additional year for reasonable cause.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 434-970-3130 or scala@charlottesville.org.

Sincerely yours,

Mary Joy Scala, AICP
Preservation and Design Planner

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359
scala@charlottesville.org




CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
STAFF REPORT

April 19, 2016

Certificate of Appropriateness Application

BAR 16-04-01

1022 Grove Street

Tax Parcel 230039000

Kathryn L. Mintz, Owner/Applicant

Replace deteriorating windows, install storm window and screens

Background

This property is designated an Individually Protected Property. The Fifeville-Tonsler historic
district is listed on the National and Virginia Registers. The house was built ca. 1891.

The historic survey, conducted in 1978, is attached. Photos from 1978 and 1994 are attached,
which show the original house with rear chimney, original rear wing, and the original (enclosed)
rear porch.

At some point in recent years, the enclosed rear porch was replaced with a slightly larger, one story
addition with aluminum siding and plywood foundation. The original rear wing was also covered in
aluminum siding, a window changed to a kitchen door, and the roof changed from metal to shingles.

Following the 2014 approval, the rear wing was sheathed in board and batten, and a chimney was
removed.

August 19, 2014 - The BAR approved (7-0) the application with the following modifications: a
window to be added in the kitchen with drawings to be submitted to staff for administrative
approval, and the third volume in the rear to be sheathed with board and batten.

Application

The August 2014 application included the following changes:
e Straighten the structure; reinforce footings and walls;
e Remove the existing chimney (partial demolition) and stucco over the notch in the rear
wall;
e Repair the roof with shingles to match;
e Replace existing aluminum siding on the rear addition with board and battens;
o All existing windows and doors will remain.

The property has changed hands, and the current owner is requesting to replace five - 6/6
windows: two on the front, two on the side, and one in the rear. The windows do not operate and
are mold-infested. The applicant has two quotes for either vinyl or aluminum-clad replacement
sashes.

Criteria, Standards, and Guidelines

Review Criteria Generally

Sec. 34-284(b) of the City Code states that,



In considering a particular application the BAR shall approve the application unless it finds:

(1) That the proposal does not meet specific standards set forth within this division or applicable
provisions of the Design Guidelines established by the board pursuant to Sec.34-288(6); and

(2) The proposal is incompatible with the historic, cultural or architectural character of the district in
which the property is located or the protected property that is the subject of the application.

Standards for Review of Construction and Alterations include:

(1) Whether the material, texture, color, height, scale, mass and placement of the proposed
addition, modification or construction are visually and architecturally compatible with

the site and the applicable design control district;

(2) The harmony of the proposed change in terms of overall proportion and the size and
placement of entrances, windows, awnings, exterior stairs and signs;

(3) The Secretary of the Interior Standards for Rehabilitation set forth within the Code of
Federal Regulations (36 C.F.R. §67.7(b)), as may be relevant;

(4) The effect of the proposed change on the historic district neighborhood;

(5) The impact of the proposed change on other protected features on the property, such as
gardens, landscaping, fences, walls and walks;

(6) Whether the proposed method of construction, renovation or restoration could have an
adverse impact on the structure or site, or adjacent buildings or structures;

(7) When reviewing any proposed sign as part of an application under consideration, the
standards set forth within Article X, Sections 34-1020, et seq. shall be applied; and

(8) Any applicable provisions of the City’s Design Guidelines.

Pertinent Design Guidelines for Rehabilitations
C. WINDOWS

Windows add light to the interior of a building, provide ventilation, and allow a visual link to the outside. They
also play a major part in defining a building’s particular style. Because of the wide variety of architectural styles
and periods of construction within the districts, there is a corresponding variation of styles, types, and sizes of
windows.

Windows are one of the major character-defining features on buildings and can be varied by different designs of
sills, panes, sashes, lintels, decorative caps, and shutters. They may occur in regular intervals or in asymmetrical
patterns. Their size may highlight various bay divisions in the building. All of the windows may be the same or
there may be a variety of types that give emphasis to certain parts of the building.

1) Prior to any repair or replacement of windows, a survey of existing window conditions is
recommended. Note number of windows, whether each window is original or replaced, the
material, type, hardware and finish, the condition of the frame, sash, sill, putty, and panes.

2) Retain original windows when possible.

3) Uncover and repair covered up windows and reinstall windows where they have been blocked in.

4) Ifthe window is no longer needed, the glass should be retained and the back side frosted, screened,
or shuttered so that it appears from the outside to be in use.

5) Repair original windows by patching, splicing, consolidating or otherwise reinforcing. Wood that
appears to be in bad condition because of peeling paint or separated joints often can be repaired.

6) Replace historic components of a window that are beyond repair with matching components.

7) Replace entire windows only when they are missing or beyond repair.

8) Ifawindow on the primary facade of a building must be replaced and an existing window of the
same style, material, and size is identified on a secondary elevation, place the historic window in the
window opening on the primary facade.

9) Reconstruction should be based on physical evidence or old photographs.
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10) Avoid changing the number, location, size, or glazing pattern of windows by cutting new openings,
blocking in windows, or installing replacement sash that does not fit the window opening.

11) Do not use inappropriate materials or finishes that radically change the sash, depth of reveal,
muntin configuration, reflective quality or color of the glazing, or appearance of the frame.

12) Use replacement windows with true divided lights or interior and exterior fixed muntins with
internal spacers to replace historic or original examples.

13) Ifwindows warrant replacement, appropriate material for new windows depends upon the context
of the building within a historic district, and the age and design of the building. Sustainable
materials such as wood, aluminum-clad wood, solid fiberglass, and metal windows are preferred.
Vinyl windows are discouraged.

14) False muntins and internal removable grilles do not present an historic appearance and should not
be used.

15) Do not use tinted or mirrored glass on major facades of the building. Translucent or low (e) glass
may be strategies to keep heat gain down.

16) Storm windows should match the size and shape of the existing windows and the original sash
configuration. Special shapes, such as arched top storms, are available.

17) Storm windows should not damage or obscure the windows and frames.

18) Avoid aluminum-colored storm sash. It can be painted an appropriate color if it is first primed with
a zinc chromate primer....

Discussion and Recommendations

The house is representative of the typical historic housing of this neighborhood, and has a charming
scale. Regarding any window replacement, the BAR should determine:

(1) Ifitis appropriate to replace the windows, based on the location, age, and significance of the
building and windows, and the condition of the windows; and
(2) If appropriate, then what type of replacement window is permitted in each specific case. In
general,
o Replacement windows or sashes should either be wood, or in some cases, aluminum-clad
wood. Vinyl windows are rarely permitted.
o The pattern of lights should match the existing pattern in most cases, and the dimensions of
the window, sashes, and muntins should match the original as closely as possible.
o All existing exterior window trim must be retained.
e The glass must be clear.

In this case, the existing windows may be original. In staff opinion, the proposed aluminum-clad
window replacement is appropriate.

Suggested Motions

Having considered the standards set forth within the City Code, including City Design Guidelines for
Rehabilitation, I move to find that the proposed window replacement satisfies the BAR’s criteria
and guidelines and is compatible with this Individually Protected Property, and that the BAR
approves the application as submitted (or with the following modifications...).



Board of Architectural Review (BAR)

Certificate of Appropriateness

Please Return To: City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services

P.0. Box 911, City Hall

Charlottesville, Virginia 22902

Telephone (434) 970-3130 Email scala@chariottesville.org

Please submit ten (10) hard copies and one (1) digital copy of application form and afl attachments.
Please Include application fee as follows: New construction project $375; Demolition of a contributing structure $375;

Appeal of BAR dacislon $125; Additions and other projects requiring BAR approval $125; Administrative approval $100.
Make checks payable to the City of Charlottesville.

The BAR meets the third Tuesday of the month.
Deadline for submittals is Tuesday 3 weeks prior to next BAR meeting by 3:30 p.m.

Owner Name )&H’L run L 7] e Applicant Name
— 7 370 52000

Project Name/Description Parcel Number_- 5 %’D A I
Project Property Address__ /O A Grovs S—i"f&ig Charlotfesuvill e 22 yi® i

Signature of Applicant

Applicant Information
) | hereby attest that the information | have provided is, to the
Address: best of my knowledge, correct.
Email: .
Phone: (W) (C) Signature Date
Prope whner Information (if not applicant Print Name Date
./ -
address: Xexthew nl YAtz Pro Owner Permission (if not applican
4 hructes | - T S e Cie2 C /3_ I have re_ad_this application and hereby give my consent to
Email:_nn - > 1 W'ssm'

: c B - el S Lo
Phone: (W) (C) LTS ‘ ﬂvl/‘ﬁ{z/,.\ prd /Jz.m‘ \3/9 O/
- Signaturé” <J~ Date
Do you intend to apply for Federal or State Tax Credits ';(/&'P{ Tren L4T) AT 3/& / 02y’
for this project? NMO Print Name 7~ Date. %
Description of Proposed Work (attach s_epqrate narrative if necegssary): tgffygg_ﬁé_wna@-

Aue < Mol intesicfio.» canof ctevr o caticn of

Moderol . —Lim=tall =tocms andd SCrsens oy im ArQd s éﬂé{&j
e cienc - £ :
List All Attachments (see reverse side for submittal requirements): . ) o,
e S et - Aropasal . wiMs proofuct Spec{iathon
sSheeds, Phodas Tof maola /Or‘@u)‘li!? o HaE . AT NS,

For Office Use Only Approved/Disapproved by:
Received by: Date:
Fee paid: Cash/Ck. # Conditions of approval:

Date Received:
Revised 2016




DODSON PROPOSAL

GLASS & MIRROR INC

o 3 Foue s oot/ No.
1309 B SEMINOLE TRAIL
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22901 Sg
PH. 434-973-7534 FAX 434-973-7651 1 1
Page No. of Pages

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO PHONE DATE

ELLEN MINTZ 831-227-8053 1/26/16
STREET JOB NAME
CITY, STATE AND ZiP CODE JOB LOCATION

1022 GROVE ST, C'VILLE, 22903

ARCHITECT _ | DATE OF PLANS JOB PHONE

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:

SUPPLY AND INSTALL (4) B.F. RICH WHITE VINYL HORIZON

REPLACEMENT WINDOWS. LOW E GLASS WITH ARGON. 3/4" CONTOUR GRIDS

IN A 6 OVER 6 CONFIGURATION. COMES WITH HALF SCREENS.

TOTAL INSTALLED COST: $1,404.59

SUPPLY AND INSTALL (4) JELD-WEN CLAD WINDOWS. WHITE EXTERIOR,

PRIMED INTERIOR, WHITE HARDWARE, LOW E GLASS WITH ARGON. 7/8" BEADED SDL

GRIDS, 6 OVER 6 CONFIGURATION. WHITE SCREEN.

TOTAL INSTALLED COST: $3,834.73
SUPPLY AND INSTALL (4) WEST WINDOW TRIPLE TRACK WHITE STORM WINDOWS: $926.09

We P T Opose heraby te fumnish material and labor - complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:
TOTAL INSTALLED COST dollars (5.

Payment to be made as foliows;
50% DUE UPON ACCEPTANCE

BALANCE DUE UPON COMPLETION

Ana:natenalisc?;;r‘anfeedtobe memwwm ph A“ﬂl;a k de lik Authorized 0

FMANTer a000r o specifications sul per standard practices. Any siteration or wahonfrom

mmmwmammub:nmmmenmmm andwilbecome  Signature JODY POWELL

an rge over and above the estmate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or . .

deiays beyond qur control. Gwners o cany fire, omado and other neoemrﬁ?surance. Ourwarkers  Note: This propesal may be withdrawn

ara fully covered by Workman's Compansation I by us if not accepted within 30 days.

Acceptance of Proposal - tre above prices,
specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.

You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made )
as outlined above. Signature

Date of Acceptance: Signature




Date: Mon, Mar 21, 2016 52125551
Subject: Windows
To: miniz.ellenidgpmat com

Hi Eflen!

1 have attached 2 spec sheet for the Jeld-wen windows we quoted, as well as the Jeld-
wen warrauty.

We determined that it is not feasible to repair the windows, thereby only leaving the
option of replacing thew. The new windows going in will be as elose the existing size as

possible: there will not be any opening changes.
Hope this helps!
Thanks again,

Bryan A, Holt

Dodsoen Glass & Mirror Ine,
1309 B Seminole Trail
Charlotiesville VA 22581
{434) 973-7534

(434) 973-7631(fax;




JELDFWEN
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QUICHEE BY: hoit
SOLD WO: ELIEN MINTS

PO
Sl Wier GrowndiTuent Truck

JELBWEN

QUOTE #: MDL0RE53
SEHEP TO:

REFEREWNCE:

SEEE R

BOOF, COTE oY
DESCREPTHN

L ime-3
Bouglt Cpening: 32 19 X355 01,4

Frawmes Sipt 0 39 1/ ¥ 56 Y7
Sielne Clagd Double Hung, Auralast Ping,
Corceated Japmbliney Brilliert Whits Delerils,

Prirmed Inkerior,

Mo Dol Copiio Padt Fivy,
4 Q186 Jaraky,

Siawwiard Doubie Hung, Mo Fimger Plows, Witz Jamiines
YWhite Hardware,
US National WDMAASTM, PG 35,
Irsulsted Low-F 366 Armealed Glass, Neat, Preserve Filim, Standers
Spaces, Avgoe Filed, Tradibonal Glz Bd,

7/ Bead SDY wiPerm Yood Tradfl Bead ket BaR, Builliand White
Sk, Light Bronze Shadow Bay, Tedoniad A Lite(s) 3 Wide 2 ol
Top 2 High By,

Betisrvue Mesh Brifiant While Soreen,

*ustorn-Widih?, *Cusiom-Height*, GlessThich=15638, {To
Calculate True Wintow or Patio Door Depth Add 1-3/9" To Specified
Jawrvi: W),

Cleay Opening: 307w, 2368 S oF
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WEST WINDOW CORPORATION
P O DRAWER 3071
L d
MARTINSVILLE, VA 24115

Phone 276-638-23%4
Fax 276-638-2300

QUOTE - QT161091

Job Name: WF-TRIPLE TRACK
Bid For; (Billing Address)
DODSON GLASS/MIR. INC.
1309-B SEMINOLE TRAIL
CHARLOTTESVIL, VA 22901
Business 4349737534
Fax 4349737651

Ship To Address:
1309-B SEMINOLE TRAIL

CHARLOTTESVIL, VA 22901

Cust#: 003809 Req Date: Route Code: NWV
Line Qty Description ' Each Total
t 4 428W-3 TRACK TILT WEST LANCER
Unit Size: ROUGH QOPENING SIZE
o 34 172
— 55 1/8
Meeting Rail: 28 1/4
R R KR R
Series & Color: 42SW
£4.872 WHITE
Glass: CLEAR
3SB
Sereen: HALF SCREEN
25 DARK FIBERGLASS
- Other Options: WITH SILL EXPANDER
Data Version: 9212015 018
bm——— 34375 !

(1) Customer is responsible for compliance to all buitding codes and specifications. (2) Customer is responsible for correct measurements. In
certain cases, West Window may require installation of some selected sizes to insure proper fit before processing the entire order. (3) This
proposal is subject to tevision if not accepted within thirty (30) days after date of quote.

Bid By: DALE Ver: 7.01.0200 Page 1 of 1 Bid Dated: 1.15/2016



DODSON GLASS & MIRROR INC

1309 B SEMINOLE TRAJL -
Phone 434 973 7534 BFRlch
Fax 14349737651 Windows & Doors

QUOTE - QT033968

Job Name: Mintz

Bid For: (Billing Address) ) Ship To Address:

DODSON GLASS & MIRROR INC 1309 B SEMINOLE TRAIL

1309 B SEMINOLE TRAIL CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22901
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22901

Business 434 973 7534
Fax 14349737651

Cust #: 023530 Req Date: Route Code:

Line Qty  Deseription = Each  Total
1 4 DH-VINYL DOUBLE HUNG

b Dimensions: WIDTH (IN/CO)=34.3

HEIGHT (IN/CO)=54.5

] = EXACT MANUFACTURED

SIZE
Specifications: HORIZON
REPLACEMENT
545 EUROPEAN WHITE
NFRC CPD
(1)=18-00069-00002
NFRC CPD
(2)=18-00069-00002
Glass: SOFT COAT LOW E/CLEAR
ARGON FILLED
SOFT COAT LOW E/CLEAR

T | (BOT)

e Grids: 6 LITE (2 VERT 1 HORZ)
(TOP)
3/4" CONTOUR GRID MATL
(TOP)
6 LITE (2 VERT 1 HORZ)
(BOT)
3/4* CONTOUR GRID MATL
(BOT)

Screen: HALF SCREEN
{ALUMINUM FRAME)
BETTERVUE FIBERGLASS
SCREEN WIRE

I

b

Bid By: Denise Ver: 6.04.0002 Page2of2 Bid Dated: 1/20/2016
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